



<b>MEETING:</b>	<b>PLANNING &amp; ACCESS COMMITTEE</b>
<b>PRESENTER:</b>	<b>Sharon McIntyre, Committee Officer</b>
<b>TITLE:</b>	<b>Matters Arising from Previous Meetings</b>

**PAPER FOR INFORMATION**

**1. SUMMARY**

1.1 Noted below is the action arising from the previous Planning & Access Committee meeting and the status of this action.

**2. RECOMMENDATION**

2.1 Members are invited to **note** the status of the action arising from the previous meeting.

**3. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING**

**Matters arising from the meeting on 25<sup>th</sup> March 2019.**

<b>Agenda Item</b>	<b>Action</b>	<b>Update</b>	<b>Status</b>
3.	Attendance in minute to be updated to detail 'David McCowan (DMcC) – Excluding agenda item 6' instead of 'David McCowan (DMcC) – Excluding agenda items 4 and 5'. (SMcl)	Minute updated.	Closed
6.	Officers to produce an interactive map, graphs or a table for one area of the Park Authority to show: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- The number of planning applications received for housing and the number of planning applications approved for housing in a chosen area and how this compares to the number of planning applications received for tourist accommodation and the number of planning applications approved for tourist accommodation. (KS)</li> </ul>	Complete – Figures produced for the Stirling Council area and sent to ME.	Closed